

ANTHONY ESTES

Web Design + New Media + Photography

415.671.5459

ae@anthonyestes.com

OBJECTIVE

My career goal is to work full-time for a company in the Graphic Design and New Media fields. The experience I have obtained in digital imaging, print design, photography, web site design, video production and digital audio provides me with the proper skills to be an asset on any project or for any company. Being able to multi task, work well in groups and handle pressure allows me to work on multiple projects simultaneously. With these skills I am confident, excited and inspired to work hard and take on any opportunities that may come my way. I am also willing to relocate for the right position.

EDUCATION

ACADEMY OF ART UNIVERSITY, 2005 to 2009
San Francisco, CA
Major: Web Design and New Media

KAPIOLANI COMMUNITY COLLEGE, 2004 to 2005
Honolulu, HI
Major: Graphic Design

COLUMBIA COLLEGE, 1998 to 2001
Chicago, IL
Major: Film Direction

EXPERIENCE

SAN FRANCISCO RECREATION AND PARK DEPT: CULTURAL ARTS DIVISION
LEAD DESIGNER FEBRUARY 2011 TO PRESENT

- Manage, design and create all promotional items for Harvey Milk Center for the Arts events and classes
- IT and equipment maintenance
- Photography
- Video Editing
- Mentoring Interns
- Create, build and maintain the web site for YPTMTC
- Design posters and brochures for Leisure Services Dept.
- Logo design for the SF Youth Baseball League
- Design, create and proof promotional materials for the SFRPD Main Office

PERSONE DESIGN

DESIGNER 2008 TO PRESENT

- Design and code HTML & PHP web sites
- Design icons for software applications
- Design web banners
- Production Assistant

SOFTWARE & WEB SKILLS

DESIGN

Photoshop
Illustrator
InDesign
Flash
Dreamweaver
BBEdit

AUDIO

Logic
Reason
Live

VIDEO

Final Cut Pro
Adobe Premier
After Effects

WEB LANGUAGE

XHTML
PHP
Java Script
Jquery
Word Press